- o MIERS.C. JOHNSON, MANAGER

February 12, 1938

Mr. Guy oShepard,
State 0il and Gas Inspector,
0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, N. M.
Re: Pecos Irrigation No. 1
NEzSE% 15-255-28 E
Dear Sir: Eddy County, N. M

We enclose herewith copy of log of the above
well. We are down 3137 feet in a formation that appears
to be sand and lime and from which we are getting a consider-
able amount of gas, the amount of which has not yet been de-
termined, but estimated to be between one and one and one-
half million cubic feet. We set 2 inch tubing $b the bottom
of the hole with a packer at 3052 to shut off water, and we
are now swabbing water out of the formation.

Yours very truly,

/%(CZ,’X§ZL7CAL(.

WAS/M

CARLSBAD CAVERNS NATIONAL PARK {S OPEN EVERY DAY DURING THE YEAR




